# CITY-COUNTY AUDITORIUM, 520 ROOD AVENUE CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY LIQUOR AND BEER MINUTES WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 1989, 8:00 A.M.

I. CALL TO ORDER - Present: Philip Coebergh, Hearing Officer

Dan Wilson, City Attorney

Theresa Martinez, Deputy City Clerk

## II. DECISION - RESOLUTION OF FINDINGS AND DECISION RE: APPLICATIONS FOR NEW LICENSES OR TO TRANSFER LOCATION

Resolution No. 4-89 of Findings and Decision re: Application by Laura G. Farnum to Change the Location of Retail Liquor Store License dba Andy's Liquors from 401 North Avenue to 922 North First Street

Approved subject to written approval of all outstanding permits required by City Public Works and Development Departments, and Mesa County Building Department

#### III. <u>DECISION -</u> LIQUOR AND BEER CODE VIOLATIONS

NONE

#### IV. APPLICATIONS TO RENEW LIQUOR AND BEER LICENSES

- A. Wrigley Field, 1810 North Avenue (Hotel-Restaurant) Approved
- B. Gay Johnson's, Inc., 333 North First Street (3.2% Beer) Approved

## V. <u>APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSES - CHANGES OF OWNERSHIP - CHANGE IN CORPORATE STRUCTURE</u>

- A. Application for Change in Corporate Structure 3.2% Beer License L.S. & L. Restaurant Corporation dba Big Cheese Pizza, 1320 North Avenue, Dropping Lawrence B. Dowd from License Approved
- B. Application by Jack M. Perrin for a Hotel-Restaurant Liquor License at 509 28 1/2 Road under the Trade Name of Jack's Place (License Presently held by Perrin, Robidoux, and Erwin) - Approved Mr. Perrin was present for the hearing.

#### VI. APPLICATIONS TO REGISTER MANAGERS

NONE

#### VI.A. APPLICATION TO MODIFY PREMISES

 Application by Jerald Rizk Studebaker, Village Wine and Liquor, 1133 Patterson Road, Spaces #1 and #2, to Decrease the Size of the Licensed Premises by 75% - Relocating South Wall by Moving 18 Feet North and Making Permanent. Village Wine and Liquor will occupy Space #2 - Approved. Mr. Studebaker was present for the hearing.

#### VII. HEARING - APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF LOCATION

NONE

#### VIII. HEARING - APPLICATIONS FOR NEW LICENSES

NONE

#### IX. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR MEETING May 3, 1989

#### RESOLUTION NO. 4-89

# DECISION ON APPLICATION BY LAURA GWEN FARNUM DBA ANDY'S LIQUORS TO CHANGE THE LOCATION OF A RETAIL LIQUOR STORE LICENSE FROM 401 NORTH AVENUE TO 922 N. FIRST STREET

A public hearing having been held on April 5, 1989, on the application by Laura Gwen Farnum dba Andy's Liquors, to change the location of a retail liquor store license from 401 North Avenue to 922 N. First Street, Grand Junction, Colorado, and the Local Licensing Authority having considered the evidence presented at said hearing, finds as follows:

- 1. The hearing held on April 5, 1989, was held subsequent to proper notice thereof under C.R.S. Section 12-47-101, et seq.
- 2. The survey of the neighborhood conducted by the City revealed that 227 of those responding believe that the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood are being met, while 87 believe that the reasonable requirements are not being met. Of those responding who were inhabitants in the neighborhood, 220 stated that it is their desire that the license be transferred, while 40 stated that it is their desire that the license not be transferred.
- 3. Laura Farnum presented petitions which were collected at the previous location in February of 1989 with 778 signatures on such petitions. These signatures all were in favor of the transfer of the location.
- 4. Don McBee, representing the owner of Surplus City, James Holmes, argued in opposition to the change of location. McBee presented information to show that Holmes's business at Surplus City would be adversely affected by the change of location. McBee also stated that there would be traffic flow problems created by the proposed location on First Street and that there are problems entering the proposed location. McBee presented a survey which included 90 signatures against the transfer, two in favor of the transfer, 90 with the belief that the needs of the neighborhood are being met, and two with the belief that the needs of the neighborhood are not being met.
- 5. McBee also presented a petition which was used to collect signatures at the Surplus City Liquor Store. These signatures were against the transfer of location; said petition contained 40 signatures.
- 6. In response to the arguments of Mc Bee, Thomas Goerke, the owner of the property at 922 N. First Street, stated that arrangements have been made to have three entrances to the location, with two of those entrances off of First Street and one off of Belford. Goerke stated that the property next door, which now is occupied by Monument Motors, will be used for parking.

- 7. City Clerk Neva Lockhart, indicated that some people who had signed the Surplus City petitions did not want to then sign the City petition. This could at least in part explain the significant difference between the City survey in which the great majority favored the transfer of the license. The Surplus City survey was done between February 28 and March 2, 1989, whereas the City survey was done between March 1 and March 24, 1989.
- Having reviewed the record and the various petitions ted, the Local Licensing Authority finds and concludes that the desires of the inhabitants show a preference that the license be transferred. The evidence also indicates that the reasonable requirements of the neighborhood are being met, but that is understandable in that present location on North Avenue is in the same survey area as the proposed location on First Street. The Local Licensing Authority finds that the City's survey is more reliable and less biased than any information provided either by the licensee or the opposition. Because the evidence shows a desire that the license be transferred and because the transfer of such a license does not create a new liquor outlet, it is the conclusion of the Local Licensing Authority that the license should be transferred. Therefore, the Local Licensing Authority hereby proves the application for change of location filed on behalf of Andy's Liquors with the change of location to be from 401 North Avenue to 922 N. First Street, Grand Junction, Colorado.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 19th day of April, 1989.

Attest:

Philip Coebergh

Local Licensing Authority

Theresa F. Martinez Deputy City Clerk